FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDUN RECEIVED

DECEMBER 23, 1997 ng_%ﬁ 1997
FPSC-H;corﬂyﬁwng
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS 1 REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: LIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONE ( ) SR

DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANC YS8I8 (JONES)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE COMPANY SERVICE IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 01/06/98 CONEBENT AGENDA - PROPOBED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following alternative local exchange
company service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 971514-TX; Application for certificate to
provide alternative local exchange company service by
DIRECT-TEL, INC.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5282

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

12662 DEC 105

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING
i




	7-10 No. - 3702
	7-10 No. - 3703
	7-10 No. - 3704
	7-10 No. - 3705
	7-10 No. - 3706
	7-10 No. - 3707
	7-10 No. - 3708
	7-10 No. - 3709
	7-10 No. - 3710
	7-10 No. - 3711
	7-10 No. - 3712
	7-10 No. - 3713
	7-10 No. - 3714
	7-10 No. - 3715
	7-10 No. - 3716
	7-10 No. - 3717



